



MEMORANDUM TO VENICE CITY COUNCIL

FROM: Javier A. Vargas, MPA, Utilities Director

DEPARTMENT: Utilities Department

THROUGH CHARTER OFFICER: Edward Lavalle, City Manager **E-SIGN:**

DATE: May 20, 2022

MEETING DATE: [Click or tap to enter a date.](#)

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED For Council Adoption by Motion:

SUPPORTS STRATEGIC PLAN: Goal One: Keep Venice Beautiful and Eco-Friendly

SUBJECT / TOPIC: Electric Vehicle Charging Equipment Agreement – ChargeUP! Sarasota County

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Sarasota County Government offers a program entitled ChargeUP! Sarasota County which provide rebates to certain types of businesses, non-profits and local governments within Sarasota County for the installation of Electric Vehicle (EV) charging stations. Program participants would be eligible for 50 percent of cost, up to \$4,000 for the installation.

The Utilities Department has chosen the Water Treatment Plant (200 Warfield Ave. N.) for the installation of a Level 2 (240-volt) Electric Vehicle charging station with the capacity to charge two vehicles simultaneously. It will be available to any resident, visitor, etc. 24 hours a day, at no charge.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approval of Electric Vehicle Charging Equipment Agreement with Sarasota County Government.

With your approval, the attached documents will be forwarded to the City Clerk's office to obtain the required signatures of the Mayor and City Clerk. Please return to Stacy McKenzie-Grant in Utilities for further processing.

Yes N/A

☒	☒	Document(s) Reviewed for ADA compliance (required if for agenda posting)
☒	☐	City Attorney Reviewed/Approval
☐	☒	Risk Management Review
☐	☒	Finance Department Review/Approval
		Funds Availability (account number): Utility account

Original(s) attached: Agreement

Cc: [Click or tap here to list the individuals who received a copy of this transmittal](#)